
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report will be taken as  
Individual Portfolio Member Decision on: 

 

Wednesday, 27th July 2011 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio 
Member(s) Page No. 

 

ID2233c Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh Councillor Pamela 
Bale 

1 - 34 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 27 July 2011 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: Bucklebury Parish Plan 
Report to be considered 
by: 

Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 

27th July 2011 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2233c 

 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To seek adoption of the refreshed Bucklebury Parish 
Plan by the Council 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

The Plan be formally adopted by the Council as an 
important document 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

Formal adoption of the Parish Plan 
 

Other options considered: 
 

None 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

Bucklebury Parish Plan 

 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Pamela Bale - Tel (0118) 9842980 
E-mail Address: pbale@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Jo Naylor 
Job Title: Principal Policy Officer 
Tel. No.: 01635 503019 
E-mail Address: jnaylor@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 27 July 2011 

Implications 
 
Policy: Parish Plans are an integral part of the Council’s Vibrant 

Villages theme within the Council Plan 

Financial: There are no specific financial implications arising from this 
report at this stage.  Any of the actions in the Parish Plan 
that have financial implications for services will need to be 
addressed as and when those actions are moved forward.  
If actions require additional resources these will be brought 
to Members for consideration in due course.  

Personnel: There are no personnel implications at this stage 

Legal/Procurement: There are no direct legal implications at this stage  

Environmental: Parish Plans often raise many local environmental issues 
and as such can play a very useful role in conserving and 
enhancing the environment at a very local level.  

Property: No specific property implications.  Any property related 
matters within the action plan will be addressed by the 
relevant service as and when the action is moved forward 
by the community in conjunction with the Council. 

Risk Management: There are no direct risk management issues arising from 
the plan.  As and when actions are moved forward any risk 
issues will be addressed by the relevant service area. 

Equalities: The consultation carried out in support of the Parish Plan 
helps ensure that all people have an opportunity to have 
their views and concerns heard.  

 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Graham Jones 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell 

Ward Members: Councillor Graham Pask and Quentin Webb – Councillor 
Webb commented ‘I am in full agreement with the 
Bucklebury Plan Refresh and support it in its enirety’. 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Jeff Brooks 

Local Stakeholders: WBC, Safer Communities Partnership, Voluntary Sector 

Officers Consulted: Senior Management within WBC 

Trade Union: N/A 
 

Page 2



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 27 July 2011 

 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by OSC or associated Task Groups within preceding 6 
months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 3



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 27 July 2011 

Supporting Information 
 

 
1. Background 

1.1 Since December 2008 Community Led Plans (or Parish Plans) have been formally 
endorsed by West Berkshire Council, via the Individual Decision process.   

1.2 The endorsement of a Parish Plan means that the Council commits to working 
positively with the community to realise the vision set out in the plan.  This means 
that the Council will give approval or sanction, where it can, actions that have the 
support of the community and have been included in the Parish Plan Action Plan.  
This is subject to the draft Action Plan having been circulated to the Council and its 
Partners by prior agreement and the actions discussed in consultation with the 
Principal Policy Officer for Community Planning. 

Community Planning In West Berkshire 
 

1.3 West Berkshire Council, working alongside other key partners from the Local 
Strategic Partnership such as the Community Council for Berkshire and the local 
community, has promoted the development of Community Planning across the 
District. 

1.4 The Council’s success in pushing forward this work has been recognised nationally; 
firstly through the award of Beacon Status for the local authority in 2006 as part of 
the “Empowering Communities Improving Rural Services” theme and subsequently 
through the successful joint local authorities bid to the national Beacon Peer 
mentoring fund, which the Council led, to further develop work in Community 
Planning. 

1.5 Parish Plans are key documents that set out a vision for how a community wishes 
to develop in the future.  They contain an action plan that will help to realise that 
vision. 

1.6 Parish Plans are developed through a wide ranging consultation process with the 
local community. This helps ensure that the resulting plan reflects the needs and 
aspirations of local people.  The Plans are therefore an important source of 
intelligence about the views and concerns of the community as well as highlighting 
specific actions that communities wish to see taken in their areas.  This information 
plays an important part in shaping both service planning and delivery across the 
Council but is increasingly being used to inform Council strategy and policy 
development. 

1.7 The process by which Parish Plans are developed involves extensive liaison and 
engagement with service providers and statutory organisations, most especially the 
Council.  This close involvement and dialogue helps ensure that officers are aware 
of the direction and aspirations of the community and can help develop meaningful 
and realistic actions. 

1.8 This close engagement between the Council and the community at a very practical 
level helps to provide an excellent platform for improving relationships and 
communications between the local authority and the communities it serves. 

Page 4



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 27 July 2011 

1.9 A further benefit emerging from Community Planning is that it has helped bring 
communities and organisations together to focus on developing solutions to local 
problems, for example; joint working on environmental issues, such as noise from 
the M4; allotment provision; growing food locally and development of local business 
groups. 

1.10 The attached Yattendon Parish Plan sets out the Parish aspirations and Action Plan 
for this community.  This refreshed plan updates the original plan which was 
completed in 2006.     

1.11 The action plan is built around the 5 themes of the sustainable community strategy.  
This provides an ideal focus for the plan and helps develop clear links between 
local activities and the overall strategic vision for the district. 

2. Recommendations  

2.1 It is RECOMMENDED that the Plan be formally adopted by the Council as an 
important document. 

Appendices 
 

 
Appendix A:  Bucklebury Plan  
Appendix B:  Action Plan 
Appendix C:  Equality Impact Assessment 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

APPENDIX A 

BUCKLEBURY PARISH COUNCIL 

Bucklebury Parish Plan 
Refresh 

2011  
 

 
Approved by Bucklebury Parish Council April 2011 

 
 

Adopted by West Berkshire Council July 2011 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

 

Contents 
Acknowledgments ................................................................................................................................... 2 

Background ............................................................................................................................................. 3 

The Parish Plan Refresh Process .............................................................................................................. 4 

Vision for the future ................................................................................................................................ 5 

The Action Plan ....................................................................................................................................... 6 

A Safer Community .................................................................................................................................. 6 

A Prosperous Community ........................................................................................................................ 7 

A Healthy Community.............................................................................................................................. 9 

A Greener Community ........................................................................................................................... 10 

A Stronger Community .......................................................................................................................... 14 

Housing ................................................................................................................................................. 16 

Children and Young People .................................................................................................................... 17 

 

Acknowledgments 
• The Parishioners who completed the questionnaire and attended the public meetings giving 

their constructive comments and ideas. 
• The Parish Plan Refresh Steering Committee: Dennis Gower, Lindy Clarke, Peter Brook 

(Chairman), Peter Weedon, Sarah Ward (CCB) and Wynne Frankum 
• Greenham Common Trust, particularly Melissa Elliot, who helped with the questionnaires 

through design, production, data input and analysis and provided much additional support 
• The many volunteers who delivered the questionnaire to every home in the parish 
• Peach’s Stores and the Bladebone Inn who collected completed questionnaires. 
• Community Council Berkshire (CCB), especially Sarah Ward who provided support and 

guidance through the whole process. 
• West Berkshire Council 
• Bucklebury Parish Council, especially Helen Pratt, the Parish Clerk for her assistance with 

publicity and organizing distribution and collection of the questionnaires 

Page 8



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

Background 
Bucklebury was one of the first communities in West Berkshire to undertake a Parish Plan. Work on the 
Parish Plan was started in 2004 and the first plan was published in 2006; this was then adopted by the 
Parish Council and West Berkshire Council. 
 
The summary of the vision for Bucklebury in the 2006 Parish Plan stated: 
 
Bucklebury will conserve its rural heritage and retain its distinctive character. It will continue to have a 
thriving small business economy with a substantial commuter population. Changes and improvements 
that enhance the Quality of Life of the whole community are to be encouraged. Developments of 
whatever kind or scale will be in harmony with their setting and enrich the Parish. 
 
These aims have been sustained throughout the ensuing five years and much has been achieved. The 
first plan contained actions grouped under Key Subjects which differ from those now used in the parish 
plan template developed by West Berkshire Council. The Sections of the 2006 Parish Plan covered: 
 

1. The Environment 
2. Planning & Housing 
3. The Economy 
4. Roads 
5. Transport 
6. Utilities 
7. Schools & Youth 
8. Welfare 
9. Sports & Leisure 

 
 The 2006 Action Plan was prepared under these headings. The headings used in the current Refresh 
Action Plan follow the template developed by West Berkshire Council and are described later 
 
The following examples show some of the benefits to the parish that have been achieved from the first 
Parish Plan: 

• Crime Reduction: Better policing of the Common resulting in fewer motor cycles and 4x4 
vehicles using non-permitted routes 

• Traffic Management: Introduction of traffic calming measures through Upper Bucklebury; Speed 
Indicating Devices (SID’s) installed in Upper Bucklebury and Chapel Row 

• The Environment: Improved reporting of fly-tipping 
• Conservation: Returning part of the Common back to heath-land 
• Stronger Community: The Memorial Hall extension 
• Housing and Planning: Monitoring of planning applications for compliance with Bucklebury 

Vision (the Parish Design Statement) 
• Children and Young People : The Play Park Revamp project 

 
The original parish plan generated 59 actions. By 2009 75% of the specific objectives of the original plan 
had been achieved or were no longer relevant and West Berkshire District Council indicated, and the 
Parish Council agreed, that it was time to refresh the parish plan. The 12 open actions in the original 
parish plan have been carried forward into the Refresh action plan. 

Page 9



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

The Parish Plan Refresh Process 
Bucklebury Parish Council set up a working party of parish councillors and parishioners to start work to 
refresh the Parish Plan in 2009. The launch of the Refresh was announced at the annual Parish Assembly 
in the Memorial Hall on 8th May 2009. A Steering Group was formed comprising parishioners, members 
of the Parish Council and a Community Planning Development Worker, Sarah Ward from the Community 
Council Berkshire (CCB). The kick off meeting was held on 23rd June 2009. The Steering Group decided 
that the public Parish Consultation meeting be held in the Memorial Hall on 25th and 26th September 
2009. Prior to this a communication and feedback event was arranged at the Chapel Row Fair on 29th 
August 2009. The Parish Consultation meeting and the Chapel Row Fair event generated 260 comments 
from all ages of parishioners. These were consolidated under the Refresh objectives described below in 
the section on The Action Plan. The comments were very wide ranging but it proved possible to 
consolidate the 260 comments down to a more manageable number of 105.   A separate Young Persons 
consultation was facilitated by Sarah Ward of CCB and Tanya Honor of The Berkshire Association of 
Clubs for Young People ( BAYC) with the pupils of Bucklebury Primary School on 22nd September with a 
follow up session on 21st October. A feedback session targeted on older parishioners was held with the 
St Martin’s Club on 5th January 2010. 
 
From these events and ideas two questionnaires were developed, one for Adults (parishioners aged 16 
years and older) and one for Young People (aged from 8 to 15). These were designed to be completed 
by individuals. Packs comprising 2 Adult and 2 Young Person’s Questionnaires were prepared and 
distributed to the 875 households in the parish with further copies available on request and from the 
Parish Council website. The number of households in the parish has grown by about 4% from 840 to 875 
since the previous parish plan was published in 2006. 
 
The Steering Group decided that the topics that were appropriate for the Refresh and should be in the 
adult questionnaire based on the previous consultations would be: 

• Communications – parishioners’ access to computer facilities, broadband service availability, 
use of parish websites, The Oaks parish magazine 

• Community Activities, Events and Interests 
• The Local Economy 
• Housing and Planning 
• Conservation and the Countryside 
• Greening Bucklebury 
• Outdoor Activities – cycling, walking and other outdoor activities 
• Young People 

 
The separate Young Person’s Questionnaire asked young people in Bucklebury about: 

• What they liked/disliked about living in Bucklebury and their interests 
• Activities for young people in Bucklebury 
• What they might do to help other people in Bucklebury 
• Whether they might join a focus group to talk about the questionnaire results and make their 

ideas happen 
 
 Expert help was gratefully received from Greenham Common Trust in the design, production and 
analysis of the questionnaires. 436 Adult questionnaires and 62 Young Person’s Questionnaires were 
completed and returned which represents 23% of the parish population (based on the 2001 census with 

Page 10



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

an adjustment of 4% for growth in number of households). This is a typical level of response for other 
Parish Plan Refresh questionnaires. A check was made to see if the questionnaires reached a wide 
enough cross section of the parishioners. Questionnaires were delivered in a pack to each household to 
try to encourage individual answers. In spite of this there is evidence to suggest that many households 
answered only 1 questionnaire, i.e. one per household rather than on an individual basis. Replies came 
from households containing 895 people in total which represents about 40% of the population of the 
Parish.   
 
A further check was made to see if the responses came from a representative cross section of the 
community. The respondents represented all ages of Bucklebury parishioners and no single group 
predominated or was under-represented. All ages were represented in much the same proportions as 
the age distribution of Bucklebury parishioners. The over-60’s group contributed a somewhat higher 
response in proportion to the size of that age group but not by an amount large enough to distort the 
questionnaire results. 

Vision for the future 
The views of the community expressed this time through public consultation and the questionnaires are 
very similar to those expressed five years ago. Bucklebury is essentially a rural parish and parishioners 
strongly want to retain its character and sense of community.  
 
From the results of the questionnaires, five main areas for future action and projects became apparent: 

• Better communication about parish issues, events and activities with parishioners via 
newsletters, websites, email distribution lists 

• Community activities and events 
• Reducing our personal and community carbon footprint by running a Greening Bucklebury 

campaign 
• Improved facilities for cycle users and walkers in Bucklebury 
• Facilities for Young People 

 
Most actions were found to lie with the community to implement and working groups have been set up 
or need to be set up to carry them out. As most actions lie with the community it goes without saying 
that successful implementation of the Refresh Action Plan will rely on volunteers coming forward from 
the parishioners.  It is proposed to establish a Community Partnership, the Bucklebury Parish 
Partnership (BPP), to coordinate community-based initiatives and to facilitate the work in these areas. 
Unless stated, actions are community actions. Where actions are the responsibility of Bucklebury Parish 
Council (BPC) or West Berkshire Council (WBC), this is stated in the Action Plan. 
 
Note that all percentages referred to in this document (%) are, unless otherwise stated, the percentage 
of people giving a particular response to a question, based on the number of people who answered that 
question. Some questions from the 2004 questionnaire were repeated to see whether people’s views 
had changed. As stated above, the vision of the parishioners is overwhelmingly that Bucklebury wants to 
retain its character as a rural community. One change noted is that parishioners now see Bucklebury not 
just as a place to live but as a place to live and work as the number of people working from home 
increases reflecting national trends. 
 

Page 11



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

The Action Plan 
The process of parish planning has developed considerably since Bucklebury published its first plan in 
2006. Building on good ideas from many communities, West Berkshire has now developed a template 
that it requires communities to use in describing their parish plans. This is linked to the West Berkshire 
Community Strategy. The template asks communities to consider their needs and aspirations under 
seven headings: 

• A Safer Community - Examples of this include reducing anti-social behaviour, reducing speed on 
roads, emergency planning 

•  A Prosperous Community - Communities may, for example, seek to support the economy of 
villages, encourage Tourism, or support employment in rural areas 

•  A Healthy Community - Communities are asked to think widely about health, including such 
things as fostering a sense of place and belonging, improving health and well-being of local 
people and young people, promoting independence of vulnerable people 

• A Greener Community - This can include reducing carbon footprint in the community, reducing 
waste and increasing recycling, encourage consumption of local produce, increasing diversity of 
local wildlife. 

• A Stronger Community - Actions in this category should seek to include everyone, fostering a 
sense of belonging and participation in community life, providing similar life opportunities and 
accessible services for all 

• Housing – Actions in this category should enable sufficient housing in communities to 
accommodate continued economic prosperity 

• Children and Young People – Enabling young people to contribute and to ensure that they feel 
secure and safeguarded. Ensuring accessible services for young people  

 
The following pages contain: 

• What the people of Bucklebury have said through the questionnaires and public consultations. 
• The resultant objectives and actions.  
• The Action Plan Template which is to be found at the end of the report. 

 
 

A Safer Community 
 

Questionnaire results and commentary 

At the first Parish Consultation public meeting in September 2009 many concerns were expressed by 
parishioners about the need to continue to find ways of reducing speeding in Upper Bucklebury. The 
traffic calming measures introduced in Upper Bucklebury following the 2006 Parish Plan have had a 
mixed reception. This topic generated more comments than any other item at this Parish Consultation.  
 
Following severe flooding of Bucklebury village in 2007 a flood alleviation scheme has been developed 
by the villagers in conjunction with the Environmental Agency. The Parish Plan refresh did not directly 
address this issue, as the village committee had already formed and started its planning, developed its 
partnership working model, and the scheme was already underway.  However, the avoidance of further 
flooding is very much part of the parish's vision for a safer community.  
 

Page 12



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

Vision for the future 

The vision that emerged from the public consultation process was that Bucklebury should become a 
place where drivers are discouraged from speeding. 
 
The risk of flooding of Bucklebury village has been mitigated by completing the flood alleviation 
scheme.  This scheme was completed in April 2011 and will protect 25 homes, the village hall and the 
church from further flooding. The project has included building flood bunds, digging a bypass channel, 
and developing a new ford, to divert flood flows around the village. It has been funded by the Regional 
Flood Defence committee with contributions from villagers, West Berkshire Council and the Parish 
Council. Other more minor projects have addressed the risk of flash flooding by the clearing of drains, 
ditches, culverts, gullies etc. 
 

Community Action Plan 

The issue of speeding in the parish, particularly through Bucklebury was part of the 2006 Parish Plan and 
lies within the current action plan for which Bucklebury Parish Council is responsible. It was decided that 
this existing topic would not be revisited during the Parish Plan Refresh but would remain with BPC for 
action.  
 
However 3 actions were instigated with respect to speeding: 

1. The consolidated comments from the Parish Consultation were fed back for information to 
Andrew Garratt of WBC Highways in November 2009 following discussions at the Parish 
Planning Surgery on 26th November 2009 between Andrew Garratt and Peter Brook (BPC).  

2. The Neighbourhood Action Group (NAG) is aware of the concern of the parishioners and have 
discussed the comments with the Police who have put speeding through Upper Bucklebury 
(Broad Lane) as a priority action area. The NAG will continue to liaise with police and discuss 
problems with Andrew Garratt of WBC Highways as they arise. 

3. Encourage parishioners to feed back concerns, particular locations and times of speeding to the 
NAG. NAG to publicise via The Oaks and via parish websites  and email. 

 
With respect to emergency planning, actions identified are: 

1. BPC to continue to provide support as and when necessary to the flood alleviation scheme for 
Bucklebury village.  

2.  Encourage  Bucklebury villagers to elect inspectors to monitor weed growth in the River Pang 
and  new flood alleviation channel and the condition of roadside ditches and gullies 

3. Contribute to the flood water management plan. BPC to elect flood wardens to liase between 
villagers, land owners and WBC as part of the flood warning escalation process. 

4. Contribute to a plan for other emergency situations. 

A Prosperous Community 
 

Questionnaire results and commentary 

As a rural community, Bucklebury does not possess a large single employer although livestock farming, 
agriculture and forestry provide a number of employment opportunities.   

Page 13



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

The parish is home to a significant number of other businesses and traders.  These include: 

• “High street” outlets - pubs, convenience store and butcher 

• Small businesses based from home - photographer, garden designers, solicitor, builders and 
trades people. 

The loss of the full-time Post Office in Upper Bucklebury is indicative of the desirability of supporting and 
maintaining local services. Fortunately this has been mitigated by the provision of a temporary twice-
weekly Post Office service operating in the church hall. 

Increasingly, many employers offer staff the opportunity to work from home and this is reflected in 
Bucklebury.  Nearly one third of respondents worked from home some or all of the time.  Consequently 
Bucklebury is considered a place to work as well as to live by 42% of respondents.   

In the survey a number of people commented on the need for better and faster broadband, together 
with improved mobile phone reception.  Support was expressed for both print and web directories of 
local businesses. 

North Wessex Downs AONB is very supportive of the desire to help local businesses and the wider rural 
economy. Links to surrounding areas and how partnerships are recommended as means for improving 
what Bucklebury can offer to local people and visitors. The North Wessex Downs LEADER programme 
may be able to offer assistance with developing local businesses in respect of offering financial grants. 

Vision for the future 

The vision that emerged from the public consultation process was that Bucklebury should become a 
place where: 
 

• Anyone working from home should be able to access reliable telecommunications services 

• The community can locate and use local businesses and suppliers 

Community Action Plan 

• Improve existing community websites to promote Bucklebury as an attractive place to live, work 
in or visit.  

• Campaign for faster broadband services. Focus community action through BPC. 
. 

• Support the installation of better telecommunications infrastructure where it does not detract 
from the rural environment. Focus community support through BPC. 

• Draw up, publish and maintain a list of local businesses, e.g. information about local businesses. 
Make available on community website. 

• Support and encourage local businesses to help retain the economic vitality of the parish. 

Page 14



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

A Healthy Community 
 

Questionnaire results and commentary 

At the community consultation events there was support for more outdoor activities, including walking, 
cycling, an outdoor gym and other possibilities such as netball, a skate park, or a BMX trail. The parish 
already has a variety of sports clubs, including tennis, cricket, football and badminton. 

Bucklebury has over 150 off-road rights of way (RoW’s), more than any parish in England. 80% of 
respondents felt that they were easily accessible, and most were satisfied with their maintenance 
although 77 people thought more could be done.  The majority of people (83%) were not interested in 
improving access to the Common for wheelchair and pushchair users.  There is already a walking group 
in the village, which meets once a month on a weekday. 141 people were interested in having more 
guided walks in the parish (eg local and natural history, social rambling).  There was considerable 
support (259 respondents or 68%) for a book or leaflet of recreational walks in the parish. 11 people 
have offered to help produce it. 

The results of the questionnaire showed that there is currently only limited support for an outdoor gym 
in the parish. Only 19% or 84 people expressed an interest.  Of those in support, the most popular site 
would be near the Memorial Hall in Upper Bucklebury.  Whilst this is not a priority now this is something 
that could be explored at a later date. There was little interest among adult respondents for the other 
outdoor activities. 

During the consultation process, a keen group of cyclists formed called Better Bicycling in Bucklebury 
(BBB), who are committed to improving and connecting up cycle ways in the parish.  Their aim is to 
improve recreational and utility cycling, the latter by enabling people to access secondary schools, 
railway stations and local towns in a greener and safer way.   The questionnaire revealed that 187 
people (43% of adult respondents) would like safer, gravelled, cycling routes in the parish.  People were 
asked which of 4 routes they currently cycled, and which they would use if made safer. The most used 
route (both now and improved) is from Upper Bucklebury to Chapel Row along the Common Straight, 
closely followed by the route through Upper Bucklebury.  All 4 of the identified routes would be used 
more if made safer.  54% would like a map of cycle routes in the parish. North Wessex AONB is starting 
to map legally accessible off road cycling routes. The majority of people (71%) did not want to join a 
cycling group, although 35 respondents would like that opportunity. 88% of young respondents cycled. 

Improving access to the surrounding landscape, through walking, cycling and horse riding is an aim of the 
work that the North Wessex Downs AONB is currently undertaking in partnership with other protected 
landscapes. NWAONB can offer assistance with producing walks literature and providing training for 
walks leaders. 

 

Page 15



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

Vision for the future 

The vision that emerged from the public consultation process was that Bucklebury should become a 
place where: 

• Walking is encouraged, both individually and in groups.     

• Cycling is made easier and safer, so that parishioners can cycle to school or work or nearby 
shopping centres without difficulty, and enjoy recreational routes. 

Community Action Plan 

The following actions will be carried out by members of the Bucklebury Walkers and the cycle users 
group, Better Bicycling in Bucklebury. 
 

• More organised/guided walks including walks at weekends 
• Consider obtaining assistance from North Wessex Downs AONB in producing walks literature 

(electronic template available) and training for walks leaders 
• Produce a book of  Bucklebury walks with local history included 
• Produce a map of cycling routes in the parish using byways, bridleways, quiet lanes and roads. 
• Improve off road cycle ways where roads are dangerous, starting with investigating the 

feasibility of improving the surface of the byway to the north of the Common Straight, by 
negotiating with landowners, getting a volunteer working group together, and seeking funding 
for hiring equipment. Subsequently look at the feasibility of improving the other 3 identified 
priority off road cycle routes. 

• Consultation with other parishes and groups in order to connect up longer cycle routes.  

A Greener Community 
 

Questionnaire results and commentary 

Greening Bucklebury 

 Parishioners were asked whether the community should be more proactive in reducing our carbon 
footprint (reducing consumption, saving energy, promoting renewable energy and doing more 
recycling). There was a very high level of response to this question (408 responses).  Nearly 2 out of 3 
respondents (65%) believe we should reduce our carbon footprint in the parish.  
 
When asked whether they were interested in joining a community energy conservation group for 
"Greening Bucklebury" there were 400 replies to this question.  132 (31%) of the parishioners who 
responded to this question are potential supporters of a Greening Bucklebury campaign. From this 
group of 132, 24 (6%) said they would join the Greening group and 108 (25%) wanted to find out more.  

Page 16



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

 

Car Sharing Scheme 

The numbers of parishioners interested in joining a car sharing scheme is low. Only 22 “Yes” responses 
and 102 “Depends” responses were received out of a total of 1137 individual responses, i.e. about 9% of 
total responses. This is to be expected in a rural community where car ownership is high and public 
transport is less than frequent and does not reach many areas.  When asked what car sharing routes 
they might participate in, there were 48 expressions of interest with trips to Newbury predominating as 
the preferred destination for leisure and shopping trips. In a community where many residents 
commute to work it is a worthwhile objective to try to facilitate car sharing. 

 Improvements in the bus service which would encourage more use 

Parishioners were asked what improvements would encourage them to use the bus services more. 212 
out of 436 respondents or 48.6% do not use public transport at all. 

The two major improvements that would encourage parishioners to use the bus are a more frequent 
timetable and more routes. This implies that the convenience factor of using a bus has to improve if we 
are to encourage more frequent use but budgetary constraints make it hard to increase the general 
frequency of rural bus services. The bus service is always at a disadvantage because parishioners value 
the independence, convenience and time-saving that a car gives. Cost appears to have less of an impact.  
It has to be recognised that many parts of the parish cannot be reached by bus. However 3 responses 
noted the lack of a bus service to Bucklebury village. 
 
A selection of relevant comments made by parishioners as to what would encourage them to use the 
bus service more included: 
 

• Newbury is the most popular destination.  

• The lack of a direct route to Reading town centre and station is commented on.  

• Several respondents are looking for better connections to the train stations (Theale, Thatcham, 
Midgham). 

A “walking bus” or a “walk to school day” to Upper Bucklebury Primary School 

 Parents were asked whether they would be interested in a “walking bus” arrangement  or a “walk to 
school day” to Bucklebury Primary School. These arrangements are only of interest to parents with 
children at Bucklebury Primary School so the number of participating respondents is restricted. 
Nevertheless 30 people would be interested in a”walking bus” or a”walk to school day. 
 
The Chair of the Governors of Bucklebury Primary School has advised that the full governing body of the 
school met and agreed to review their current school travel plan with a view to ‘greening’ it. 

Page 17



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

Village Energy Saving Groups 

There was the most interest in setting up groups to install or use the following (in order of interest): 
 

1. Regular Saturday market (59.9%) 

2. Heating oil bulk purchase scheme (51.5%) 

3. Tetrapak (drinks carton) recycling (38.8%) 

4. Solar panels (34.5%) 

Home insulation would be No.5 (at 32.2%) on the list if loft insulation (18.3%) and cavity wall insulation 
(13.9%) were considered as a single category. There was no evidence that parishioners were aware of 
grants available for home insulation, in particular the insulation grants available which are part of the 
Government's new Carbon Emissions Reduction Target (CERT). The major utility companies (British Gas, 
NPower, E.ON, EDF, Scottish Power, Scottish & Southern Energy) have to meet targets to reduce carbon 
emissions by paying for insulation in domestic properties.  
 
 There was little interest by parishioners in taking part in home heat loss surveys (73.3% said “No” or did 
not respond). This result should be tested further by consulting with parishioners at a future Greening 
Bucklebury public meeting. 
 

Vision for the future 

The future vision is to reduce Bucklebury’s carbon footprint by reducing consumption, saving energy, 
promoting renewable energy and doing more recycling. This should be done by launching a Greening 
Bucklebury campaign. 

Support and encourage the work of the Greening Bucklebury working group in launching the campaign. 

Share experiences and collaborate with neighbouring parishes (Cold Ash, Hermitage and Thatcham) who 
are already running Greening Campaigns. The shared experiences and collaboration between the 
parishes offer the chance of making a significant reduction in West Berkshire’s carbon footprint. 
 

Community Action Plan 

• Greening Bucklebury campaign to be progressed by the Greening Bucklebury working group. 
(WBC has approved Greening Campaign funding). 

• Share experiences and collaborate with the Greening Groups in  neighbouring parishes when 
running the Greening Bucklebury campaign 

Page 18



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

• Encourage individuals willing to car share or looking for a car share to advertise in The Oaks, the 
Parish Magazine or the website. 

• Pass results and comments  made by parishioners as to what would encourage them to use the 
bus service more to Newbury & District bus company.  

• Collaborate in the review by the pupils, teachers and governors of Bucklebury Primary School to 
make their current school travel plan more green 

• Set up a Saturday market. Support for a Saturday market is encouraged as this activity will 
contribute to a Stronger Community as well. 

• Investigate with WBC if it is possible to set up facility at Memorial Hall to recycle 
Tetrapack(drinks) cartons. These are not recyclable at present via the WBC waste disposal 
facilities. 

• Investigate setting up a heating oil bulk purchase scheme as this would be supported by 
parishioners.  

• Arrange a public information forum on solar panels, home heat loss surveys and insulation 
(possibly at the Greening Bucklebury Second Phase Launch meeting). 

Conservation 

Questionnaire results and commentary 

 Bucklebury Parish lies wholly within the North Wessex Downs AONB. Accordingly the key reason for this 
designation is to “conserve and enhance” the area. AONB’s have the same status as national parks. 
Conservation of Bucklebury’s environment is important to parishioners. It is the overwhelming desire of 
the parishioners to live in a peaceful rural environment. All recipients of the questionnaire (436) were 
asked their reasons for choosing to live in Bucklebury. A total of 1498 reasons (out of 2582 responses) 
were given supporting why people chose to live in a rural parish such as its very nature, the peace and 
quiet, the access to country walks, the lack of urban noise,  the lack of urban traffic and other rural 
characteristics. 
 
Environmental management and conservation activities will help to maintain this rural environment and 
its biodiversity. Members of the general public are not always aware of the need for continuing 
management to maintain the environment and biodiversity they desire.  The majority of respondents 
(64.3%) would support restoration of more of the Common back to heath land. 258 respondents 
supported it  against 143 who were not in favour. A volunteer group is interested in restoring the old 
mill in Bucklebury village. 288 respondents agreed that this was a good idea with only 33 against. 156 
had no opinion.  
     

Page 19



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

Vision for the future 

• Bucklebury should remain a place where its rural heritage and distinctive character is 
maintained 

• Activities which protect our environment such as the Common Clearance Days and surveillance 
of illegal activities on The Common shall be maintained 

• More of the Common should be restored to heath-land 
 

Community Action Plan 

• Ensure all relevant Authorities are aware of the parishioners’ strong wishes for Bucklebury to 
remain a ‘Rural Parish’. Ensure this desire is reflected in the Local Development Framework.  

• Review, support and implement the relevant objectives of the North Wessex Downs 
Management  Plan 2009-2014. (This is a statutory document).  

• Ensure that the environment of the Common is protected by continuing to organize Common 
Clearance Days and continued surveillance of illegal activities. This is an ongoing action between 
BPC/WBC/Thames Valley Police 

• Consider further restoration of The Common to heath-land by Bucklebury Heath-lands 
Conservation Volunteers 

• Review whether restoration of the old mill in Bucklebury village is feasible.  
• Maintain biodiversity and off-road Rights of Way by continued support by BPC and WBC for 

voluntary groups such as : 
The Bucklebury Heath-lands Conservation Volunteers 
The Pang Valley Conservation Volunteers 
The Pang Valley Ramblers     
Pang, Kennet & Lambourne Countryside Projects (FWAG)     

A Stronger Community  

Questionnaire results and commentary 

The community would like more activities and events bringing people together. Families would like 
events for the whole family. 152 respondents (35%) were interested in a communal orchard. Only 86 
respondents (20%) were interested in Bucklebury being twinned with a foreign village.  

The two public meetings in November 2010 produced valuable additional information and  12 
parishioners volunteered to help organise activities  and events.  A list of the 8 most popular activities 
and 5 most popular events has been drawn up. 

New activities are planned for adults starting with a Women’s Group. The support for this was 
surprisingly strong as there is no such group meeting in Bucklebury at present following the cessation of 
Women’s Institute (WI) activities in Bucklebury some years ago. 52 respondents would attend regularly 
or occasionally and 8 would help set it up. 

Page 20



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

The Royal Wedding has proved a focus for community activity and collaboration. A working group was 
set up and decided that the celebrations in Bucklebury should take the form of a Royal Tea in the (Farm) 
Park. 

Effective communication with parishioners is seen as essential if we are to build a Stronger Community. 
The Oaks parish magazine is popular and is read by 93% of adult questionnaire respondents. Readers 
like the variety of local information and made comments such as “wide range of articles” “excellent local 
magazine”, “well presented”, “makes me feel part of the community” “rounded magazine”, “keeps me 
up to date on local issues”. 

274 respondents (63%) would like to see advertisements in the Oaks. 94 (21%) would not.  78 people 
(18%) would like other information included in the magazine. Suggestions for improvements/inclusion 
include more frequent publication e.g. bi-monthly, reports from the police/crime warnings, reference to 
web links, club contacts, more information on parish council activities such as planning applications, 
state of the roads and when repairs are planned, articles on local shops and restaurants, reviews of  
local businesses, bus timetables, phone numbers/contact details of clubs and services, articles on 
wildlife and nature, meetings and activities in the village halls, local opinion in the form of letters to the 
editor and a retrospective section such as this day/year in the past. 

At present The Oaks is published only three times per year.  The church parish magazine is published 
monthly but tends to focus on church rather than parish events and business. There is a need for a more 
immediate “rapid response” mechanism to communicate with residents. An emailing list of Bucklebury 
residents is being built up using addresses given by the respondents in their questionnaire responses. 
This will be used to meet the need for an immediate communication mechanism within the parish. 

There are two websites operating in Bucklebury, one for the Parish Council and a second one which aims 
to service the community interests and events. Most people who responded have a computer (70%), 
and of those, nearly all have a broadband connection. Only 42 people have a dial up connection.  Only 
25% of those respondents who own a computer visit the parish websites. There is no coordinated 
strategy for the two websites. Their aims are not clear and create confusion for the users. Of the 77 
people who do visit parish websites, there were a variety of ideas about what should be there e.g. up to 
date information about parish events, clubs, businesses, hall booking systems, PC minutes, public 
transport, neighbourhood watch schemes.  

Vision for the Future 

Although there are already a number of clubs and activities in Bucklebury, there is obviously a demand 
for more and this will be actively investigated. There is a demand for more adult learning which should 
be investigated. 

Letting parishioners know what is taking place has been a problem in the past. Better communications 
are obviously important. E-communication is seen as a way forward for improving communications with 
parishioners. “Rapid response” communication needs should be significantly improved by setting up 

Page 21



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

email distribution lists which need to be in accordance with the Data Protection Act. It is recommended 
that a working party is formed to establish e-communications in the parish. 

Support for a number of interesting ideas has come out from the questionnaire. The information will be 
made available to those interested in pursuing them to investigate their feasibility. 

 Community Action Plan 

• Set up a Bucklebury Parish Partnership (BPP) organization to act as an umbrella organization 
which acts as a coordinating and facilitating resource to other working groups in Bucklebury  

• Form a new activities and events committee to set up and plan events for the whole parish. 

•  Consider amending  the constitution of the Bucklebury Memorial Education and Recreational 
Society (BMEARS) to facilitate holding events  

• New activities for adults to be planned starting with a Women's Group. Setting up a book club, 
film club and theatre group will be investigated. 

• Adult learning opportunities to be addressed. 

• Improved advertising of events and activities will be investigated. 

• E mail system to be set up for “rapid response” information. Set up email distribution groups in 
accordance with the Data Protection Act for dissemination of urgent information. This will be be 
managed via BPC Parish Clerk. 

• Meeting of The Oaks editorial team to discuss what should be included in The Oaks 

• Better and regular signposting needed in the Oaks to other sources of information (eg planning 
applications on WBC website, BPC minutes on the parish website).  

• Form a working group to upgrade design and content of parish websites, e.g. consider including 
businesses, transport, neighbourhood watch etc. Provide better publicity for websites. Keep 
information on them up to date 

• Investigate support for community orchard with Bucklebury Horticultural Society 

Housing 

Questionnaire results and commentary 

From the initial consultation process there was considerable comment about planning matters which 
was fed back to the parish council to inform them in this area of their work. As this had been a focus of 
the first parish plan, it was decided to concentrate on other areas this time around. People were 

Page 22



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

however asked if “Bucklebury Vision”, the village design statement, which was produced in 2002, 
needed updating.  Only 168 respondents (38%) had an opinion about it. Of those, 85 people thought it 
needed updating, 83 thought it didn’t.  

Generally people had strong feelings about housing development, with only small numbers not 
answering or not having an opinion.  However feelings were divided. 59% felt there was no need for 
more family homes. Respondents were divided about the need for more affordable housing (196 in 
favour, 189 against).  More people (209) were against more starter homes for young people than were 
for(161).  208 respondents thought there should be more housing for older people, but 177 were 
against.  52% (226 respondents) were in favour of a survey of housing needs in the parish, 36% were 
against it. WBC Housing Service would welcome a local housing needs survey and have indicated their 
support  for action to undertake this by providing financial support for the associated printing and 
postage costs. North Wessex Downs AONB would also support the need for a local housing needs 
survey. 

Vision for the future 

The vision that emerged from the public consultation process was that Bucklebury should remain a 
quiet, peaceful and rural parish and is valued for its beautiful countryside, and large gardens, and its lack 
of urban noise and traffic.  Residents have mixed feelings about housing development but a majority 
supported a survey of housing needs. 

Community Action Plan 

• A survey of housing needs in the parish to be instigated.  
• Better communication about how the parish council makes its decisions on planning 

applications and its use of Bucklebury Vision e.g. expanded article in every Oaks magazine 
publication, newcomers to the village to be given a copy in their welcome pack.  

Children and Young People 

Questionnaire results and commentary 

62 young people responded to the separate Young Person’s questionnaire, 27 female and 33 male with 
2 unspecified. 

A number enjoy the peace and quiet of the rural location but are concerned by speeding traffic and the 
difficulty of travelling to Thatcham and Reading.  Transport issues and the lack of an indoor or covered 
meeting place, especially for teenagers, were noted by adults.  88% of youth respondents cycled. 

Young people are involved in a wide variety of activities, within and outside the parish as well as at 
school but 70% would like more opportunities. 

The parish benefits from a thriving pre-school and primary school.  The play facilities to the rear of the 
Memorial Hall have recently been expanded and the primary school has an active “Friends” association.  

Page 23



Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh-2011  FINAL FOR WBC ADOPTION 

 Prepared: 22nd June 2011 

 

There is a noticeable lack of facilities and meeting places for independent teenagers.  Upper Bucklebury, 
the largest population centre, does not have an accessible playing field. 

A BMX trail and a skate park were the most popular outdoor activities requested.  Indoor activities 
requested included table tennis, cinema, music and a youth club. 

Vision for the future 

The vision that emerged from the public consultation process was that Bucklebury should become a 
place where: 

• Young people in the parish can play and meet safely 

• Facilities are provided that can be used without the need for constant adult supervision to 
encourage independence and responsibility 

Community Action Plan 

• Review existing events and investigate whether any can be expanded or adapted to 
accommodate families and young people 

• Consider the practicality and location of a covered meeting place  

• Support the creation of a skateboard park and/or a BMX track 

• Support the development of an all-weather pitch at the Memorial Hall or other suitable location 

• Consider whether any use can be made of the Hockett Field 

Page 24



B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
la
n 
R
ef
re
sh
 -
 2
01
1

R
ev
is
io
n:
F
IN
A
L 
F
O
R
 W
B
C
 A
D
O
P
T
IO
N

(P
re
pa
re
d 
22
nd
 J
un
e 
20
11
)

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B

PA
RI

SH
 A

CT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 T
EM

PL
A

TE
N

am
e 

of
 P

ar
is

h
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

Re
du

ce
 s

pe
ed

in
g 

in
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y

Fe
ed

ba
ck

 fr
om

 P
ar

is
h 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

 s
en

t t
o 

W
BC

 
H

ig
hw

ay
s 

(A
G

) a
ft

er
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 a

t P
ar

is
h 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 S
ur

ge
ry

 2
6N

ov
 2

00
9.

 F
ut

ur
e 

ac
tio

n 
&

 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

w
ill

 b
e 

vi
a 

BP
C 

or
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
N

AG
M

N
ov
-0
9

M
ay
-1
1

U
pp

er
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
N

AG
 (T

 S
la

tf
or

d)

BP
C

W
BC

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
(A

 
G

ar
ra

tt
)

20
06

 P
ar

is
h 

Pl
an

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
25

/2
6 

Se
pt

 2
00

9 
Sa

fe
r

Re
du

ce
 s

pe
ed

in
g 

in
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y

N
ei

gh
bo

ur
ho

od
 A

ct
io

n 
G

ro
up

 (N
AG

)t
o 

di
sc

us
s 

pa
ris

hi
on

er
s'

 c
on

ce
rn

s 
w

ith
 th

e 
Po

lic
e 

an
d 

W
BC

 
as

 th
ey

 a
ris

e.
 

H
M
ar
-1
0

O
ng

oi
ng

U
pp

er
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
N

AG
 (T

 S
la

tf
or

d)

Th
am

es
 V

al
le

y 
Po

lic
e

W
BC

 H
ig

hw
ay

s 
D

ep
t 

(A
 G

ar
ra

tt
)

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
25

/2
6 

Se
pt

 2
00

9
Sp

ee
di

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
U

pp
er

 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 (B
ro

ad
 L

an
e)

 is
 a

 
pr

io
rit

y 
ac

tio
n 

ar
ea

.
Sa

fe
r

En
co

ur
ag

e 
pa

ris
hi

on
er

s 
to

 fe
ed

 b
ac

k 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 

an
d 

tim
es

 o
f s

pe
ed

in
g 

to
 N

AG
 

Pr
ep

ar
e 

ar
tic

le
 fo

r T
he

 O
ak

s
M

Ja
n-

11
Ap

r-
11

N
AG

(T
 S

la
tf

or
d)

Co
m

m
un

ity
 C

on
su

lta
tio

n 
25

/2
6 

Se
pt

 2
00

9
Sa

fe
r

Fl
oo

d 
al

le
vi

at
io

n 
sc

he
m

e 
fo

r B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

Vi
lla

ge
BP

C 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
ng

oi
ng

 s
up

po
rt

 a
s 

an
d 

w
he

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

H
Ju
l-0

7
Ap

r-
11

BP
C

Pi
er

s 
A

lli
so

n
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

A
ge

nc
y

Fl
oo

di
ng

 in
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
vi

lla
ge

 
20

07
. F

lo
od

 A
lle

vi
at

io
n 

Sc
he

m
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 A

pr
il 

20
11

.
Sa

fe
r

Fl
oo

d 
al

le
vi

at
io

n 
sc

he
m

e 
fo

r B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

Vi
lla

ge

En
co

ur
ag

e 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 v
ill

ag
er

s 
to

 a
pp

oi
nt

 
in

sp
ec

to
rs

 to
 m

on
ito

r w
ee

d 
gr

ow
th

 in
 R

 P
an

g,
 

flo
od

 a
lle

vi
at

io
n 

ch
an

ne
l a

nd
 c

on
di

tio
n 

of
 

ro
ad

si
de

 d
itc

he
s 

an
d 

gu
lli

es
H

Au
g-

11
O

ng
oi

ng
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 v
ill

ag
er

s 
(P

ie
rs

 A
lli

so
n)

BP
C

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y
W

BC

Fl
oo

di
ng

 in
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
vi

lla
ge

 
20

07
. F

lo
od

 A
lle

vi
at

io
n 

Sc
he

m
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 A

pr
il 

20
11

.
Sa

fe
r

Fl
oo

d 
w

at
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
n

BP
C 

to
 a

pp
oi

nt
flo

od
 w

ar
de

ns
 to

 li
as

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
vi

lla
ge

rs
, l

an
do

w
ne

rs
, W

BC
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 
es

ca
la

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s

H
Au

g-
11

Ap
r-

12
BP

C

En
vi

ro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y
W

BC
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 v
ill

ag
er

s

Fl
oo

di
ng

 in
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
vi

lla
ge

 
20

07
. F

lo
od

 A
lle

vi
at

io
n 

Sc
he

m
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 A

pr
il 

20
11

.
Sa

fe
r

Be
 p

re
pa

re
d 

fo
r o

th
er

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

si
tu

at
io

ns
Co

nt
rib

ut
e 

to
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
H

Au
g-

11
Ap

r-
12

BP
C

W
BC

W
BC

/B
PC

 p
ol

ic
y

Sa
fe

r

Im
pr

ov
ed

 te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

 –
 

br
oa

db
an

d 
sp

ee
d 

an
d 

re
lia

bi
lit

y

 Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 

bl
ac

ks
po

ts
; r

eq
ue

st
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. F
oc

us
 th

ro
ug

h 
BP

C
 H

Au
g-

11
D

ec
-1

2
BP

P(
PW

)
BP

C
Fr

eq
ue

nt
 c

om
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
Pr

os
pe

ro
us

Im
pr

ov
ed

 te
le

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

 –
 m

ob
ile

 
ph

on
e 

si
gn

al
s

 Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 c
ur

re
nt

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 a

nd
 

bl
ac

ks
po

ts
; r

eq
ue

st
s 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
rs

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

. F
oc

us
 th

ro
ug

h 
BP

C
 H

Au
g-

11
D

ec
-1

2
BP

P(
PW

)
BP

C
Fr

eq
ue

nt
 c

om
m

en
ts

 fr
om

 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
Pr

os
pe

ro
us

Su
pp

or
t &

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s

 Id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

ag
re

e 
lis

t o
f b

us
in

es
se

s,
 p

ub
lis

h 
de

ta
ils

 in
 p

rin
t a

nd
 o

n 
th

e 
in

te
rn

et
.

Co
ns

id
er

 u
se

 o
f a

dv
er

tis
em

en
ts

 in
 O

ak
s 

m
ag

az
in

e 
an

d 
lin

ks
 to

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 a
re

as
H

Ap
r-
11

Ap
r-

12
BP

P(
PW

)

BP
C

N
or

th
 W

es
se

x 
D

ow
ns

 A
O

N
B

 7
3%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 in

 fa
vo

ur
 o

f 
a 

di
re

ct
or

y.
Po

ss
ib

le
 h

el
p 

fr
om

 N
W

D
 A

O
N

B 
LE

A
D

ER
 fu

nd
 P

ro
sp

er
ou

s

Su
pp

or
t &

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 lo

ca
l b

us
in

es
se

s

BP
C 

to
 e

xp
ed

ite
 re

st
or

in
g 

Po
st

 O
ff

ic
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

in
 

U
pp

er
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y
BP

C 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
H

D
ec
-1
0

O
ng

oi
ng

BP
C

BP
P

Co
m

m
un

ity
 q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

s 
co

nf
irm

 th
at

 B
uc

kl
eb

ur
y 

is
 n

ow
 a

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 li

ve
 A

N
D

 w
or

k
 P

ro
sp

er
ou

s

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
/P

ro
je

ct
Ju

st
ifi

ca
ti

on
/c

om
m

en
ts

 (r
ef

er
 

to
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
su

pp
or

t)
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
(G

iv
e 

D
at

e)

Sa
fe

r 
Co

m
m

un
it

ie
s 

(e
.g

. R
ed

uc
in

g 
an

ti-
so

ci
al

 b
eh

av
io

ur
; r

ed
uc

in
g 

sp
ee

d 
on

 ro
ad

s;
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
pl

an
ni

ng
)

Pr
os

pe
ro

us
 (e

.g
. S

up
po

rt
in

g 
sk

ill
s 

an
d 

en
te

rp
ris

e;
 e

co
no

m
y 

of
 v

ill
ag

es
; T

ou
ris

m
, e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

n 
ru

ra
l a

re
as

)

Pr
io

ri
ty

 
H

/M
/L

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

/L
ea

d 
Pa

rt
ne

r

Pl
an

ne
d 

(A
ct
u
a
l)

 S
ta

rt
 

D
at

e

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

Co
m

m
un

it
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy

Pl
an

ne
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 D

at
e

O
th

er
 P

ar
tn

er
s

A
ct

io
ns

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

N
ot
e 
1:
 B
P
C
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
il

N
ot
e 
2:
 B
P
P
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

Page 25



B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
la
n 
R
ef
re
sh
 -
 2
01
1

R
ev
is
io
n:
F
IN
A
L 
F
O
R
 W
B
C
 A
D
O
P
T
IO
N

(P
re
pa
re
d 
22
nd
 J
un
e 
20
11
)

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B

PA
RI

SH
 A

CT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 T
EM

PL
A

TE
N

am
e 

of
 P

ar
is

h
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
/P

ro
je

ct
Ju

st
ifi

ca
ti

on
/c

om
m

en
ts

 (r
ef

er
 

to
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
su

pp
or

t)
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
(G

iv
e 

D
at

e)
Pr

io
ri

ty
 

H
/M

/L

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

/L
ea

d 
Pa

rt
ne

r

Pl
an

ne
d 

(A
ct
u
a
l)

 S
ta

rt
 

D
at

e

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

Co
m

m
un

it
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy

Pl
an

ne
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 D

at
e

O
th

er
 P

ar
tn

er
s

A
ct

io
ns

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

En
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 c
yc

le
. I

m
pr

ov
e 

of
f-

ro
ad

 c
yc

le
w

ay
s 

w
he

re
 ro

ad
s 

ar
e 

da
ng

er
ou

s.
Lo

ok
 a

t t
he

 fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 o

f i
m

pr
ov

in
g 

of
f-

ro
ad

 c
yc

le
 

tr
ac

k 
to

 n
or

th
 o

f C
om

m
on

 S
tr

ai
gh

t a
s 

1s
t p

rio
rit

y
H

 
D
ec
-1
0

Ap
r-

12

Be
tt

er
 B

ic
yc

lin
g 

in
 

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 g

ro
up

 (E
 

Sp
rig

gs
)

BP
C

W
BC

Lo
ca

l l
an

do
w

ne
rs

 4
3%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 (1

87
 

pe
op

le
) w

er
e 

in
 fa

vo
ur

 o
f 

sa
fe

r,
gr

av
el

le
d 

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
es

.
88

%
 o

f y
ou

ng
 re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
cy

cl
e

H
ea

lth
y

Sa
fe

r
G

re
en

er

En
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 c
yc

le
. I

m
pr

ov
e 

of
f-

ro
ad

 c
yc

le
w

ay
s 

w
he

re
 ro

ad
s 

ar
e 

da
ng

er
ou

s.
 

Lo
ok

 a
t f

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ot

he
r 3

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
of

f-
ro

ad
 c

yc
le

 tr
ac

ks
 (2

nd
 p

rio
rit

y)
M

Au
g-

11
Ap

r-
13

Be
tt

er
 B

ic
yc

lin
g 

in
 

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 g

ro
up

 (E
 

Sp
rig

gs
)

BP
C

W
BC

Lo
ca

l l
an

do
w

ne
rs

3 
ot

he
r r

ou
te

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

by
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 
re

sp
on

se
s

H
ea

lth
y

Sa
fe

r
G

re
en

er

En
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 c
yc

le
 

Li
ai

se
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 p
ar

is
he

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 

cy
cl

e 
ro

ut
es

 e
g 

to
 s

ch
oo

l, 
w

or
k,

 s
ta

tio
n.

 
M

 
Au

g-
11

O
ng

oi
ng

Be
tt

er
 B

ic
yc

lin
g 

in
 

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 g

ro
up

 (E
 

Sp
rig

gs
)

BP
C

O
th

er
 p

ar
is

h 
co

un
ci

ls
W

BC

H
ea

lth
y

Sa
fe

r
G

re
en

er

En
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

pe
op

le
 to

 c
yc

le

Pr
od

uc
e 

a 
m

ap
 o

f c
yc

lin
g 

ro
ut

es
 in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

pa
ris

h 
us

in
g 

by
w

ay
s,

 b
rid

le
w

ay
s 

&
 q

ui
et

 la
ne

s 
et

c.
M

Ap
r-

12
Ap

r-
13

Be
tt

er
 B

ic
yc

lin
g 

in
 

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 g

ro
up

 (E
 

Sp
rig

gs
)

N
or

th
 W

es
se

x 
D

ow
ns

 A
O

N
B 

54
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 w

an
te

d 
a 

m
ap

 o
f l

oc
al

 c
yc

lin
g 

ro
ut

es
H

ea
lth

y
G

re
en

er

En
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 w

al
k,

 b
ot

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 &

 in
 g

ro
up

s
Cr

ea
te

 a
 b

oo
k 

of
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
w

al
ks

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l 
hi

st
or

y 
ite

m
s

M
Au

g-
11

Ap
r-

13
BP

P(
LC

)

H
 R

el
f (

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 

w
al

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
).

N
or

th
 W

es
se

x 
D

ow
ns

 A
O

N
B

68
%

 in
 fa

vo
ur

. 
11

 p
eo

pl
e 

of
fe

re
d 

to
 h

el
p 

pr
od

uc
e 

bo
ok

.
N

W
D

 A
O

N
B 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
pr

od
uc

e 
le

af
le

ts
 &

 h
av

e 
el

ec
tr

on
ic

 
te

m
pl

at
e.

H
ea

lth
y

En
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

to
 w

al
k,

 b
ot

h 
in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 &

 in
 g

ro
up

s
O

rg
an

is
e 

m
or

e 
gu

id
ed

 w
al

ks
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

w
al

ks
 a

t 
w

ee
ke

nd
s

M
Au

g-
11

O
ng

oi
ng

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 w

al
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p 
(H

 R
el

f)

BP
P(

Ev
en

ts
 C

tt
e)

N
or

th
 W

es
se

x 
D

ow
ns

 A
O

N
B

14
1 

pe
op

le
 in

te
re

st
ed

 in
 m

or
e 

or
ga

ni
se

d 
w

al
ks

. N
W

D
A

O
N

B 
ca

n 
tr

ai
n 

w
al

ks
 le

ad
er

s
H

ea
lth

y
St

ro
ng

er

Pr
ov

id
e 

an
 o

ut
do

or
 g

ym
n 

in
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y
Ca

rr
y 

ou
t s

ur
ve

y 
of

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
si

te
s 

an
d 

lo
ok

 fo
r 

fu
nd

in
g

L
Ap

r-
12

Ap
r-

13
BP

P(
LC

)
84

 p
eo

pl
e 

(1
9%

) i
nt

er
es

te
d 

in
 

us
in

g 
an

 o
ut

do
or

 g
ym

n
H

ea
lth

y

H
ea

lt
hy

 (e
.g

. f
os

te
rin

g 
a 

se
ns

e 
of

 p
la

ce
 a

nd
 b

el
on

gi
ng

;

im

pr
ov

in
g 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 w

el
l-b

ei
ng

 o
f l

oc
al

 p
eo

pl
e 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

;

pr

om
ot

in
g 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 o
f v

ul
ne

ra
bl

e 
pe

op
le

)

N
ot
e 
1:
 B
P
C
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
il

N
ot
e 
2:
 B
P
P
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

Page 26



B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
la
n 
R
ef
re
sh
 -
 2
01
1

R
ev
is
io
n:
F
IN
A
L 
F
O
R
 W
B
C
 A
D
O
P
T
IO
N

(P
re
pa
re
d 
22
nd
 J
un
e 
20
11
)

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B

PA
RI

SH
 A

CT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 T
EM

PL
A

TE
N

am
e 

of
 P

ar
is

h
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
/P

ro
je

ct
Ju

st
ifi

ca
ti

on
/c

om
m

en
ts

 (r
ef

er
 

to
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
su

pp
or

t)
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
(G

iv
e 

D
at

e)
Pr

io
ri

ty
 

H
/M

/L

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

/L
ea

d 
Pa

rt
ne

r

Pl
an

ne
d 

(A
ct
u
a
l)

 S
ta

rt
 

D
at

e

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

Co
m

m
un

it
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy

Pl
an

ne
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 D

at
e

O
th

er
 P

ar
tn

er
s

A
ct

io
ns

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

Se
t u

p 
a 

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 c
am

pa
ig

n

W
or

k 
w

ith
 G

re
en

in
g 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
to

 
la

un
ch

 c
am

pa
ig

n.
G

re
en

in
g 

Ca
m

pa
ig

n 
fu

nd
in

g 
ag

re
ed

 fr
om

 W
BC

H
Ja
n-
10

D
ec

-1
1

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

G
re

en
in

g 
Ca

m
pa

ig
n

65
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 b

el
ie

ve
 w

e 
sh

ou
ld

 re
du

ce
 o

ur
 c

ar
bo

n 
fo

ot
pr

in
t

G
re

en
er

Sh
ar

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
es

 a
nd

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 th
e 

G
re

en
in

g 
G

ro
up

s 
in

  n
ei

gh
bo

ur
in

g 
pa

ris
he

s 
Co

nt
ac

t G
re

en
in

g 
gr

ou
ps

 in
 C

ol
d 

As
h,

 H
er

m
ita

ge
, 

Th
at

ch
am

, H
un

ge
rf

or
d 

H
EA

T
M

Ap
r-
11

O
ng

oi
ng

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

A
nt

ho
ny

 A
rm

ita
ge

 
G

re
en

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
Fo

ru
m

 (W
BC

)
Co

nt
ac

t m
ad

e 
w

ith
 C

ol
d 

A
sh

 &
 

H
er

m
ita

ge
G

re
en

er

En
co

ur
ag

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

s 
w

ill
in

g 
to

 c
ar

 s
ha

re
 o

r 
lo

ok
in

g 
fo

r a
 c

ar
 s

ha
re

 to
 a

dv
er

tis
e 

in
 T

he
 O

ak
s,

 
th

e 
Pa

ris
h 

M
ag

az
in

e 
or

 th
e 

w
eb

si
te

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

si
m

ila
r s

ch
em

es
 in

 B
er

ks
hi

re
 &

 
H

am
ps

hi
re

 w
ith

 v
ie

w
 to

 jo
in

in
g 

w
ith

 th
em

L
M
ar
-1
1

O
ng

oi
ng

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

W
BC

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

Po
lic

y 
Te

am

9%
 o

f i
nd

iv
id

ua
l r

es
po

ns
es

 m
ig

ht
 

be
 in

te
re

st
ed

.
Se

e 
re

sp
on

se
 fr

om
 Je

nn
y 

G
ra

ha
m

 (W
BC

)a
t P

ar
is

h 
Pl

an
 

Su
rg

er
y 

29
 M

ar
 2

01
1.

 P
ol

ic
y 

LT
P 

SC
4 

re
fe

rs
G

re
en

er

En
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

us
e 

of
 lo

ca
l b

us
 s

er
vi

ce
s

Pa
ss

 re
su

lts
 a

nd
 c

om
m

en
ts

  m
ad

e 
by

 p
ar

is
hi

on
er

s 
as

 to
 w

ha
t w

ou
ld

 e
nc

ou
ra

ge
 th

em
 to

 u
se

 th
e 

bu
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
or

e 
to

 N
ew

bu
ry

 B
us

es
L

Au
g-

11
O

ng
oi

ng

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

W
BC

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

Po
lic

y 
Te

am
G

re
en

er

H
el

p 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 P
rim

ar
y 

Sc
ho

ol
 to

 m
ak
e 
th
ei
r 

cu
rr
en
t s
ch
oo
l t
ra
ve
l p
la
n 
m
or
e 
gr
ee
n

Co
lla

bo
ra

te
 in

 th
e 

re
vi

ew
 b

y 
th

e 
pu

pi
ls

, t
ea

ch
er

s 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

or
s 

of
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
Pr

im
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 to
 

m
ak
e 
th
ei
r 
cu
rr
en
t s
ch
oo
l t
ra
ve
l p
la
n 
m
or
e 

gr
ee
n

H
M
ar
-1
1

Ap
r-

12

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 P

rim
ar

y 
Sc

ho
ol

 h
ea

d 
te

ac
he

r
Re

sp
on

se
 fr

om
 C

ha
ir 

of
 S

ch
oo

l 
G

ov
er

no
rs

G
re

en
er

Se
t u

p 
Sa

tu
rd

ay
 m

ar
ke

t.
 A

ct
iv

ity
 w

ill
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e 
to

 a
 S

tr
on

ge
r C

om
m

un
ity

 
Lo

ok
 fo

r s
ui

ta
bl

e 
ve

nu
e

H
Ja

n-
12

D
ec

-1
2

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l a
nd

 
Vi

ct
or

y 
Ro

om
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s

M
os

t p
op

ul
ar

 re
qu

es
t f

ro
m

 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s.
 2

63
 in

te
re

st
ed

 
(6

0%
)

G
re

en
er

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

re
yc

lin
g 

Te
tr

ap
ac

kd
rin

ks
 c

ar
to

ns
 v

ia
 

th
e 

W
BC

 w
as

te
 d

is
po

sa
l f

ac
ili

tie
s

Ta
ke

 th
is

 u
p 

w
ith

 W
BC

M
M
ar
-1
1

Ap
r-

13

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

W
BC

 E
nv

iro
nm

an
ta

l 
H

ea
lth

 T
ea

m

16
9 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

in
te

re
st

ed
 

(3
8.

8%
 )

Se
e 

re
sp

on
se

 fr
om

 A
nd

y 
D

ea
co

n 
at

 P
ar

is
h 

Pl
an

 S
ur

ge
ry

 2
9 

M
ar

ch
 

20
11

G
re

en
er

Se
t u

p 
he

at
in

g 
oi

l b
ul

k 
pu

rc
ha

se
 s

ch
em

e 
on

 
be

ha
lf 

of
 p

ar
is

hi
on

er
s

Co
ns

ul
t w

ith
 s

im
ila

r g
ro

up
s 

in
 o

th
er

 v
ill

ag
es

,e
g 

H
am

st
ea

d 
N

or
re

ys
In

ve
st

ig
at

e 
su

pl
lie

rs
M

Au
g-

11
Ap

r-
12

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

Ca
ro

l N
ew

by
O

il 
su

pp
lie

rs
21

7 
re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
in

te
re

st
ed

 (5
1%

 
)

G
re

en
er

Ar
ra

ng
e 

a 
pu

bl
ic

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fo
ru

m
 o

n 
so

la
r 

pa
ne

ls
, h

om
e 

he
at

 lo
ss

 s
ur

ve
ys

 a
nd

 in
su

la
tio

n

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 C
am

pa
ig

n 
 (p

os
si

bl
y 

at
 th

e 
G

re
en

in
g 

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 S

ec
on

d 
Ph

as
e 

La
un

ch
 

m
ee

tin
g)

M
Ja

n-
12

D
ec

-1
2

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p

G
re

en
in

g 
Ca

m
pa

ig
n

18
3 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
an

te
d 

to
 fi

nd
 

ou
t m

or
e

G
re

en
er

G
re

en
er

 (e
.g

 re
du

ci
ng

 c
ar

bo
n 

fo
ot

pr
in

t i
n 

th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
; t

ra
ns

po
rt

 a
nd

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

 fo
rm

s 
of

 tr
av

el
;


re
du

ci
ng

 w
as

te
 a

nd
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 re
cy

cl
in

g;
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 c
on

su
m

pt
io

n 
of

 lo
ca

l p
ro

du
ce

;

in

cr
ea

si
ng

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f l
oc

al
 w

ild
lif

e)
.

N
ot
e 
1:
 B
P
C
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
il

N
ot
e 
2:
 B
P
P
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

Page 27



B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
la
n 
R
ef
re
sh
 -
 2
01
1

R
ev
is
io
n:
F
IN
A
L 
F
O
R
 W
B
C
 A
D
O
P
T
IO
N

(P
re
pa
re
d 
22
nd
 J
un
e 
20
11
)

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B

PA
RI

SH
 A

CT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 T
EM

PL
A

TE
N

am
e 

of
 P

ar
is

h
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
/P

ro
je

ct
Ju

st
ifi

ca
ti

on
/c

om
m

en
ts

 (r
ef

er
 

to
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
su

pp
or

t)
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
(G

iv
e 

D
at

e)
Pr

io
ri

ty
 

H
/M

/L

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

/L
ea

d 
Pa

rt
ne

r

Pl
an

ne
d 

(A
ct
u
a
l)

 S
ta

rt
 

D
at

e

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

Co
m

m
un

it
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy

Pl
an

ne
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 D

at
e

O
th

er
 P

ar
tn

er
s

A
ct

io
ns

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

M
ak

e 
re

le
va

nt
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
aw

ar
e 

of
 w

is
h 

fo
r 

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 to

 s
ta

y 
a 

‘R
ur

al
 P

ar
is

h’
. 

U
pp

er
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
is

 c
la

ss
ifi

ed
 a

s 
a 

se
rv

ic
e 

vi
lla

ge
 

in
 th

e 
LD

F.
 E

ns
ur

e 
th

is
 re

m
ai

ns
 re

fle
ct

ed
 in

 L
oc

al
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k 

(L
D

F)
H

Ju
l-1

0
O

ng
oi

ng
BP

C
W

BC
 P

la
nn

in
g

14
98

 re
pl

ie
s 

ou
t o

f 2
58

2 
in

di
vi

du
al

 re
sp

on
se

s 
su

pp
or

te
d 

w
is

h 
to

 re
m

ai
n 

a 
ru

ra
l p

ar
is

h
G

re
en

er

Re
vi

ew
, s

up
po

rt
, i

m
pl

em
en

t r
el

ev
an

t o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 

of
 N

or
th

 W
es

se
x 

D
ow

ns
 A

O
N

B 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n 
20

09
-2

01
4

H
Ju
l-1

0
O

ng
oi

ng
BP

C

N
or

th
 W

es
se

x 
D

ow
ns

 A
O

N
B 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

la
n

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

to
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

ru
ra

l e
nv

iro
nm

en
t t

ha
t 

pa
ris

hi
on

er
s 

w
an

t
G

re
en

er

Pr
ot

ec
t t

he
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t o
f t

he
 C

om
m

on
.

 O
rg

an
iz

e 
Co

m
m

on
 C

le
ar

an
ce

 D
ay

s.
 C

on
tin

ue
d 

su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

of
 il

le
ga

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
H

O
ng

oi
ng

O
ng

oi
ng

BP
C 

(P
ar

is
h 

Cl
er

k)
W

BC
Th

am
es

 V
al

le
y 

Po
lic

e

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n 
to

 s
af

eg
ua

rd
 th

e 
ru

ra
l 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t

G
re

en
er

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
bi

od
iv

er
si

ty
 a

nd
 o

ff
-r

oa
d 

Ri
gh

ts
 o

f W
ay

 
by

 c
on

tin
ui

ng
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r V
ol

un
ta

ry
 g

ro
up

s 

Re
vi

ew
 &

 s
et

 a
nn

ua
l b

ud
ge

ts
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
nn

ua
l 

gr
an

ts
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 s
el

ec
te

d 
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 g
ro

up
s 

th
at

 
m

ee
t a

gr
ee

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 o
f P

ar
is

h 
Pl

an
 a

nd
 a

s 
se

t 
by

 B
PC

H
D
ec
-1
0

O
ng

oi
ng

BP
C

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
gr

ou
ps

 
lis

te
d 

in
 P

ar
is

h 
Pl

an
 

Re
fr

es
h 

re
po

rt

BP
C 

re
vi

ew
ed

 b
ud

ge
t a

nd
 s

et
 

gr
an

ts
 fo

r t
he

se
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 
gr

ou
ps

 &
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 a
t D

ec
  

20
10

 m
ee

tin
g

G
re

en
er

Re
st

or
e 

th
e 

ol
d 

m
ill

 in
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
vi

lla
ge

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 a

nd
 p

re
pa

re
 b

us
in

es
s 

pl
an

L
Ap

r-
12

Ap
r-

13

Th
e 

W
at

er
 M

ill
 

Re
st

or
ar

tio
n 

Co
m

pa
ny

 (A
. 

M
cC

or
an

-C
am

pb
el

l)

Pa
ng

 V
al

le
y 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs

25
8 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

(6
0%

) o
f 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

th
ou

gh
t i

t w
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

go
od

 id
ea

 to
 re

st
or

e 
th

e 
ol

d 
m

ill
G

re
en

er

Co
ns

id
er

 fu
rt

he
r r

es
to

ra
tio

n 
of

 T
he

 C
om

m
on

 to
 

he
at

h 
la

nd
M

Ap
r-
11

O
ng

oi
ng

Co
m

m
on

s 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 (T
 

Cu
lle

y)

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 H

ea
th

-
la

nd
s 

Co
ns

er
va

tio
n 

Vo
lu

nt
ee

rs

25
8 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

(6
0%

) o
f 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

su
pp

or
te

d 
th

is
 w

ith
 

14
3 

no
t i

n 
fa

vo
ur

G
re

en
er

G
re

en
er

 - 
Co

ns
er

va
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

un
tr

ys
id

e(
e.

g.
 in

cr
ea

si
ng

 d
iv

er
si

ty
 o

f l
oc

al
 w

ild
lif

e)
.

N
ot
e 
1:
 B
P
C
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
il

N
ot
e 
2:
 B
P
P
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

Page 28



B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
la
n 
R
ef
re
sh
 -
 2
01
1

R
ev
is
io
n:
F
IN
A
L 
F
O
R
 W
B
C
 A
D
O
P
T
IO
N

(P
re
pa
re
d 
22
nd
 J
un
e 
20
11
)

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B

PA
RI

SH
 A

CT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 T
EM

PL
A

TE
N

am
e 

of
 P

ar
is

h
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
/P

ro
je

ct
Ju

st
ifi

ca
ti

on
/c

om
m

en
ts

 (r
ef

er
 

to
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
su

pp
or

t)
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
(G

iv
e 

D
at

e)
Pr

io
ri

ty
 

H
/M

/L

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

/L
ea

d 
Pa

rt
ne

r

Pl
an

ne
d 

(A
ct
u
a
l)

 S
ta

rt
 

D
at

e

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

Co
m

m
un

it
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy

Pl
an

ne
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 D

at
e

O
th

er
 P

ar
tn

er
s

A
ct

io
ns

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

Se
t u

p 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 P
ar

is
h 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

(B
PP

)

Ap
pr

oa
ch

 p
ot

en
tia

ll 
ch

ai
r p

er
so

n 
an

d 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

. 
An

no
un

ce
 B

PP
 a

t P
ar

is
h 

As
se

m
bl

y.
 In

vi
te

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l g
ro

up
s 

to
 jo

in
 th

e 
Pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

p
H

Au
g-

11
Ap

r-
12

Pe
te

r B
ro

ok
Re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
in

 P
ar

is
h 

Pl
an

 
Re

fr
es

h 
re

po
rt

St
ro

ng
er

As
pi

re
 to

 b
rin

g 
pe

op
le

 to
ge

th
er

. E
na

bl
e 

ev
en

ts
 

an
d 

ne
w

 g
ro

up
s 

to
 b

e 
fo

rm
ed

Fo
rm

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 fr
om

 
vo

lu
nt

ee
rs

 w
ho

 a
rr

an
ge

d 
Ro

ya
l W

ed
di

ng
 p

ar
ty

. 
Co

ns
id

er
 a

m
en

di
ng

 c
on

st
itu

tio
n 

of
 B

M
EA

RS
 a

nd
 

us
in

g 
th

at
 a

s 
a 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
 

H
D
ec
-1
0

O
ct

-1
1

Pa
t B

ar
na

rd
 S

m
ith

 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 a

sp
ira

tio
n 

is
 to

 
ge

ne
ra

te
 m

or
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 

ev
en

ts
 a

nd
 b

rin
g 

pe
op

le
 

to
ge

th
er

. Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

re
qu

es
te

d 
m

or
e 

pa
ris

h 
ev

en
ts

 a
nd

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

St
ro

ng
er

En
ab

le
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
ne

w
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 b
e 

fo
rm

ed
:

W
om

en
's

 g
ro

up
Se

t u
p 

W
om

en
's

 G
ro

up
. N

ew
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 
ev

en
ts

 c
om

m
itt

ee
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

 
H

Ja
n-

12
D

ec
-1

2
To

 b
e 

de
ci

de
d 

 

52
 q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

re
qu

es
te

d 
th

is
 a

nd
 8

 w
ou

ld
 h

el
p 

se
t i

t u
p 

St
ro

ng
er

En
ab

le
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
ne

w
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 b
e 

fo
rm

ed
:

Fi
lm

 c
lu

b
Se

t u
p 

Fi
lm

 c
lu

b 
. N

ew
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

 
M

 
Ja

n-
12

D
ec

-1
2

To
 b

e 
de

ci
de

d 
 

76
 q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t a

nd
 1

4 
w

ou
ld

 
he

lp
 o

rg
an

is
e 

it
St

ro
ng

er

En
ab

le
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
ne

w
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 b
e 

fo
rm

ed
:

Bo
ok

 c
lu

b
 S

et
 u

p 
Bo

ok
 C

lu
b.

 N
ew

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 to
 c

on
ta

ct
 v

ol
un

te
er

s 
 

M
Au

g-
11

Ap
r-

12
D

av
id

 N
ew

by

12
6 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

w
ou

ld
 ta

ke
 p

ar
t a

nd
 1

0 
w

ou
ld

 
he

lp
 o

rg
an

is
e 

it 
fo

r a
du

lts
 o

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
St

ro
ng

er

En
ab

le
 e

ve
nt

s 
an

d 
ne

w
 g

ro
up

s 
to

 b
e 

fo
rm

ed
:

Th
ea

tr
e 

gr
ou

p
Se

t u
p 

th
ea

tr
e 

gr
ou

p.
 N

ew
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 v
ol

un
te

er
s 

 
M

Ja
n-

12
D

ec
-1

2
To

 b
e 

de
ci

de
d 

 
Re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 re

sp
on

de
nt

s 
to

 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
St

ro
ng

er

Ar
ra

ng
e 

Vi
lla

ge
 e

ve
nt

s 

G
ro

up
 s

et
 u

p 
to

 a
rr

an
ge

 R
oy

al
 W

ed
di

ng
 

ce
le

br
at

io
ns

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 fo

cu
s 

fo
r f

ut
ur

e 
co

m
m

un
ity

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 H

D
ec
-1
0

O
ng

oi
ng

Pa
t B

ar
na

rd
 S

m
ith

  

M
os

t i
nt

er
es

t e
xp

re
ss

ed
 in

 
qu

es
tio

nn
ai

re
 fo

r d
in

ne
r d

an
ce

, 
m

us
ic

al
 e

ve
ni

ng
, p

la
ys

, q
ui

z 
ni

gh
t

St
ro

ng
er

Su
pp

or
t A

du
lt 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s
N

ew
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 to

 c
on

ta
ct

 
pr

ov
id

er
s 

M
Ja

n-
12

D
ec

-1
2

To
 b

e 
de

ci
de

d 
 

W
BC

 (A
lis

on
 

Pr
ud

de
n)

M
os

t i
nt

er
es

t i
n 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 
re

sp
on

se
s 

 fo
r a

rt
 c

la
ss

es
, I

T 
tr

ai
ni

ng
, l

an
gu

ag
es

 &
 

ph
ot

og
ra

ph
y

St
ro

ng
er

St
ro

ng
er

 (e
.g

.b
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

st
ro

ng
er

 s
en

se
 o

f b
el

on
gi

ng
, e

nc
ou

ra
gi

ng
 c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n,
 re

du
ci

ng
 in

eq
ua

lit
y,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
di

ve
rs

ity
 a

nd
 in

cl
us

iv
ity

 fo
r a

ll 
se

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. I

m
pr

ov
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 s

er
vi

ce
s)

N
ot
e 
1:
 B
P
C
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
il

N
ot
e 
2:
 B
P
P
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

Page 29



B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
la
n 
R
ef
re
sh
 -
 2
01
1

R
ev
is
io
n:
F
IN
A
L 
F
O
R
 W
B
C
 A
D
O
P
T
IO
N

(P
re
pa
re
d 
22
nd
 J
un
e 
20
11
)

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B

PA
RI

SH
 A

CT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 T
EM

PL
A

TE
N

am
e 

of
 P

ar
is

h
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
/P

ro
je

ct
Ju

st
ifi

ca
ti

on
/c

om
m

en
ts

 (r
ef

er
 

to
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
su

pp
or

t)
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
(G

iv
e 

D
at

e)
Pr

io
ri

ty
 

H
/M

/L

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

/L
ea

d 
Pa

rt
ne

r

Pl
an

ne
d 

(A
ct
u
a
l)

 S
ta

rt
 

D
at

e

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

Co
m

m
un

it
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy

Pl
an

ne
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 D

at
e

O
th

er
 P

ar
tn

er
s

A
ct

io
ns

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

m
et

ho
ds

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
ed

 a
dv

er
tis

in
g 

of
 

ev
en

ts

N
ew

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 a

nd
 e

ve
nt

s 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 to
 m

ee
t 

w
ith

 O
ak

s 
ed

ito
ria

l t
ea

m
 &

 w
eb

si
te

 w
or

ki
ng

 
gr

ou
p

H
Au

g-
11

D
ec

-1
1

O
ak

s 
Ed

ito
ria

l T
ea

m
w

eb
si

te
 w

or
ki

ng
 

gr
ou

p
St

ro
ng

er

Se
t u

p 
em

ai
l a

dd
re

ss
 d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

sy
st

em
 fo

r r
ap

id
 

re
sp

on
se

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

Fo
rm

 e
m

ai
l d

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

gr
ou

ps
 fo

r d
is

se
m

in
at

io
n 

of
 "

ur
ge

nt
" 

pa
ris

h 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
H

N
ov
-1
0

D
ec

-1
1

BP
C 

(J
 d

e 
La

ra
, 

Pa
ris

h 
Cl

er
k)

30
0 

pe
op

le
 g

av
e 

an
 e

m
ai

l 
ad

dr
es

s 
in

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
. E

m
ai

l d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
lis

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ef
 D

ec
-1

0.
 

Im
pl

em
en

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 

D
at

a 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

A
ct

St
ro

ng
er

Re
vi

ew
 th

e 
O

ak
s 

m
ag

az
in

e 
to

 s
ee

 if
 it

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e 

ot
he

r m
at

er
ia

l.

M
ee

tin
g 

of
 T

he
 O

ak
s 

ed
ito

ria
l t

ea
m

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 

w
ha

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

cl
ud

ed
, p

ar
tic

ul
ar

ly
 th

e 
in

cl
us

io
n 

of
 b

us
in

es
s 

ad
ve

rt
s 

H
Au

g-
11

D
ec

-1
1

BP
C 

( L
Cl

ar
ke

)
O

ak
s 

Ed
ito

ria
l T

ea
m

18
%

 h
ad

 s
ug

ge
st

io
ns

 fo
r 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t,

 
St

ro
ng

er

Be
tt

er
 re

gu
la

r s
ig

np
os

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
O

ak
s 

to
 o

th
er

 
so

ur
ce

s 
of

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

(e
.g

. p
la

nn
in

g 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

ns
, B

PC
 m

in
ut

es
) 

Co
py

 E
di

to
r t

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
in

 e
ve

ry
 is

su
e 

M
Au

g-
11

O
ng

oi
ng

BP
C 

(P
ar

is
h 

Cl
er

k)
O

ak
s 

Ed
ito

ria
l T

ea
m

Se
ve

ra
l c

om
m

en
ts

 in
 

qu
es

tio
nn

ai
re

 re
sp

on
se

s
St

ro
ng

er

U
pg

ra
de

 e
xi

st
in

g 
pa

ris
h 

w
eb

si
te

s 
de

si
gn

 &
 

co
nt

en
t

Fo
rm

 a
 w

or
ki

ng
 g

ro
up

 to
 m

ak
e 

th
e 

pa
ris

h 
w

eb
si

te
s 

m
or

e 
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

to
 li

ve
, w

or
k 

or
 v

is
it.

 
Pu

bl
ic

is
e 

&
 u

pd
at

e 
w

eb
si

te
s

M
Ja

n-
12

D
ec

-1
2

BP
C 

(J
 d

e 
La

ra
)

BP
C 

(J
 d

e 
La

ra
)

A
 M

cC
or

an
 C

am
pb

el
l

70
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 h

av
e 

a 
co

m
pu

te
r,

 b
ut

 o
nl

y 
25

%
 v

is
it 

th
e 

pa
ris

h 
w

eb
si

te
s.

St
ro

ng
er

In
ve

st
ig

at
e 

su
pp

or
t f

or
 c

om
m

un
ity

 o
rc

ha
rd

 
M

ee
t w

ith
 B

uc
kl

eb
ur

y 
H

or
tic

ul
tu

ra
l S

oc
ie

ty
. 

Co
ns

ul
t r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 o

f t
he

 T
he

al
e'

s 
Fu

tu
re

 
tr

ee
 p

la
nt

in
g 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e

L
Ja

n-
12

D
ec

-1
2

G
re

en
in

g 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 w
or

k 
gr

ou
p 

(J
 W

rig
ht

)

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 

H
or

tic
ul

tu
ra

l S
oc

ie
ty

 
(D

 M
at

th
ew

s)
15

2(
35

%
) o

f r
es

po
nd

en
ts

 w
er

e 
in

te
re

st
ed

St
ro

ng
er

N
ot
e 
1:
 B
P
C
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
il

N
ot
e 
2:
 B
P
P
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

Page 30



B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
la
n 
R
ef
re
sh
 -
 2
01
1

R
ev
is
io
n:
F
IN
A
L 
F
O
R
 W
B
C
 A
D
O
P
T
IO
N

(P
re
pa
re
d 
22
nd
 J
un
e 
20
11
)

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 B

PA
RI

SH
 A

CT
IO

N
 P

LA
N

 T
EM

PL
A

TE
N

am
e 

of
 P

ar
is

h
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

O
bj

ec
ti

ve
/P

ro
je

ct
Ju

st
ifi

ca
ti

on
/c

om
m

en
ts

 (r
ef

er
 

to
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
su

pp
or

t)
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 
(G

iv
e 

D
at

e)
Pr

io
ri

ty
 

H
/M

/L

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

/L
ea

d 
Pa

rt
ne

r

Pl
an

ne
d 

(A
ct
u
a
l)

 S
ta

rt
 

D
at

e

Su
st

ai
na

bl
e 

Co
m

m
un

it
ie

s 
St

ra
te

gy

Pl
an

ne
d 

Fi
ni

sh
 D

at
e

O
th

er
 P

ar
tn

er
s

A
ct

io
ns

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 o

bj
ec

ti
ve

Es
ta

bl
is

h 
re

si
de

nt
s 

fe
el

in
gs

 a
bo

ut
 fu

rt
he

r h
ou

si
ng

 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
Co

ns
id

er
 a

 s
ur

ve
y 

of
 h

ou
si

ng
 n

ee
ds

 in
 th

e 
pa

ris
h

M
Ja

n-
12

D
ec

-1
2

BP
C 

(B
 D

ic
ke

ns
, L

 
Cl

ar
ke

)

CC
B 

(A
rle

ne
 K

er
sl

ey
)

W
BC

 H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

e

52
%

 o
f r

es
po

nd
en

ts
 in

 fa
vo

ur
, 

36
%

 a
ga

in
st

.
W

BC
 H

ou
si

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
 w

ou
ld

 g
iv

e 
he

lp
 fo

r s
ur

ve
y 

pr
in

t a
nd

 p
os

ta
ge

 
co

st
s.

 N
W

D
 A

O
N

B 
al

so
 s

up
po

rt
 

ho
us

in
g 

su
rv

ey
Pr

os
pe

ro
us

St
ro

ng
er

In
fo

rm
 p

ar
is

hi
on

er
s 

ho
w

 B
PC

 m
ak

es
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 o
n 

pl
an

ni
ng

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 &
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f 

Bu
ck

le
bu

ry
 V

is
io

n

Im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

to
 p

ar
is

hi
on

er
s 

on
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 m
at

te
rs

. P
ub

lic
is

e 
av

ai
la

bi
lit

y 
of

 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 V
is

io
n 

&
 in

cl
ud

e 
in

 W
el

co
m

e 
Pa

ck
 fo

r 
ne

w
co

m
er

s
H

D
ec
-1
0

O
ng

oi
ng

BP
C 

(B
 D

ic
ke

ns
)

11
7 

re
sp

on
de

nt
s 

ha
d 

no
t s

ee
n 

a 
co

py
 o

f"
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 V
is

io
n"

. 
st

ro
ng

er

Re
vi

ew
 e

xi
st

in
g 

  n
ew

 e
ve

nt
s 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 
ex

pa
nd

in
g 

or
 a

da
pt

in
g 

fo
r f

am
ili

es
 &

 y
ou

ng
 

pe
op

le
D

ra
w

 u
p 

lis
t o

f e
ve

nt
s,

 id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
se

rs
, 

an
d 

re
vi

ew
 o

ff
er

s 
of

 h
el

p 
 M

Au
g-

11
O

ng
oi

ng
Pa

ris
h 

Pl
an

 (P
W

)
BP

C
Re

sp
on

se
s 

to
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 Y

ou
ng

 
Pe

op
le

Co
ns

id
er

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f c

ov
er

ed
 m

ee
tin

g 
pl

ac
e

Lo
ca

tio
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
at

 M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l, 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 
w

ith
 B

M
X 

tr
ac

k 
pr

oj
ec

t.
 S

ite
 w

or
k 

st
ar

te
d 

Ju
ne

 
11

.
L

Fe
b-
11

Fe
b-

12
Pa

ris
h 

Pl
an

 (P
W

)

Je
re

m
y 

Br
oo

ke
 &

M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l M
gt

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

Co
nc

lu
si

on
 fr

om
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 a
na

ly
si

s
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 Y
ou

ng
 

Pe
op

le

Su
pp

or
t c

re
at

io
n 

of
 a

 s
ka

te
bo

ar
d 

pa
rk

 a
nd

/o
r 

BM
X 

tr
ac

k

Fu
nd

in
g 

se
cu

re
d 

fo
r B

M
X 

tr
ai

l a
t r

ea
r o

f 
M

em
or

ia
l H

al
l (

M
ar

ch
 2

01
1)

. S
ite

 w
or

k 
st

ar
te

d 
Ju

ne
11

H
D
ec
-1
0

D
ec

-1
1

Pa
ris

h 
Pl

an
 (P

W
)

Je
re

m
y 

Br
oo

ke
 &

M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l M
gt

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

M
os

t p
op

ul
ar

 re
qu

es
t b

y 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

Q
ue

st
io

nn
ai

re
Ch

ild
re

n 
&

 Y
ou

ng
 

Pe
op

le

Su
pp

or
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
ll 

w
ea

th
er

 p
itc

h 
at

 th
e 

M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l (
or

 o
th

er
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

lo
ca

tio
n)

D
is

cu
ss

io
ns

 a
lre

ad
y 

un
de

rw
ay

 s
ep

ar
at

e 
to

 th
e 

Pa
ris

h 
Pl

an
 b

y 
M

em
or

ia
l H

al
l c

om
m

itt
ee

. S
ite

 to
 

re
ar

 o
f h

al
l n

ot
 s

ui
ta

bl
e.

 A
va

ila
bl

e 
fu

nd
s 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 B
M

X 
tr

ac
k 

&
 s

he
lte

r
M

D
ec
-1
0

 U
nk

no
w

n
Pa

ris
h 

Pl
an

 (P
W

)

Je
re

m
y 

Br
oo

ke
 &

M
em

or
ia

l H
al

l M
gt

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

Co
nc

lu
si

on
 fr

om
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 a
na

ly
si

s.
 

Cu
rr

en
t f

un
ds

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
to

 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 B
M

X 
tr

ac
k

Ch
ild

re
n 

&
 Y

ou
ng

 
Pe

op
le

Re
vi

ew
 u

se
 o

f H
oc

ke
tt

 F
ie

ld

Co
ns

id
er

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 o
f i

m
pr

ov
ed

 a
cc

es
s 

an
d 

po
te

nt
ia

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
.

Co
ns

id
er

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

us
es

.
 M

Fe
b-

11
Fe

b-
12

Pa
ris

h 
Pl

an
 (P

W
)

BP
C 

(W
 F

ra
nk

um
)

La
ck

 o
f p

la
yi

ng
 fi

el
d 

in
 U

pp
er

 
Bu

ck
le

bu
ry

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
fr

om
 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 Q

ue
st

io
nn

ai
re

 
re

sp
on

se
s

 S
tr

on
ge

r

H
ou

si
ng

 (e
.g

. e
na

bl
in

g 
su

ff
ic

ie
nt

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
 c

om
m

un
iti

es
 to

 a
cc

om
m

od
at

e 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

ec
on

om
ic

 p
ro

sp
er

ity
)

Ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

Yo
un

g 
Pe

op
le

 (e
.g

. y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
be

in
g 

ab
le

 to
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

e;
 th

at
 th

ey
 fe

el
 s

ec
ur

e 
an

d 
sa

fe
gu

ar
de

d;

t

ha
t t

he
y 

ca
n 

m
ak

e 
a 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
w

or
k 

pl
ac

e;
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

fo
r y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e.

N
ot
e 
1:
 B
P
C
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
C
ou
nc
il

N
ot
e 
2:
 B
P
P
 B
uc
kl
eb
ur
y 
P
ar
is
h 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX C 

Equality Impact Assessment Template – Stage One 
 

Name of item being assessed: Bucklebury Parish Plan  

Version and release date of item (if 
applicable): 

27th July 2011  

Owner of item being assessed: Jo Naylor 

Name of assessor: Jo Naylor 

Date of assessment: 14 June 2011 

 

1 What are the main aims of the item? 

To endorse the Bucklebury Parish Plan  

 

 

2 Note which groups may be affected by the item, consider how they may be affected 
and what sources of information have been used to determine this. 

(Please demonstrate consideration of all strands – Age, Disability, Gender, Race, 
Religion or Belief and Sexual Orientation.) 

Group Affected What might be the effect? Information to 
support this. 

   

   

   

   

   

Further Comments relating to the item: 

The consultation carried out in support of the Parish Plan helps ensure that all people have an 
opportunity to have their views and concerns heard.  

 
 
 

Page 33



 

3 Result (please tick) 

 High Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment. 

 Medium Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 Low Relevance This needs to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact Assessment 

√ No Relevance This does not need to undergo a Stage 2 Equality Impact 
Assessment 

 

For items requiring a Stage 2 equality impact assessment, begin the planning of this now, referring 
to the equality impact assessment guidance and Stage 2 template. 

 

4 Identify next steps as appropriate: 

Stage Two required  

Owner of Stage Two assessment:  

Timescale for Stage Two assessment:  

Stage Two not required:  

 

 

 

Signed: Jo Naylor Date:  14 June 2011  

 

 

Page 34


	Agenda
	1. Bucklebury Parish Plan Refresh
	Appendix A - Bucklebury Parish Plan - Refresh Document
	Appendix B - Bucklebury Parish Plan Action Plan
	Appendix C - Equality Impact Assessment


